

Claire Muir
Planning Advisor
Health Infrastructure
PO Box 1060
North Sydney NSW 2059

Via email: Claire.Muir@health.nsw.gov.au

10/02/2020

Dear Ms Muir

**Prince of Wales Hospital Expansion Stage 1 (SSD 9113)
Satisfaction of Condition A18 – Emergency Department Car Park Screening**

I refer to the documentation which was submitted to address the condition A18 of Schedule 2 of the consent for the Prince of Wales Hospital Expansion Stage 1 (SSD 9113).

The Department has reviewed the plan titled Emergency Carpark B2 Car Headlight Spill Extent, dated 31 January 2020, by Aspect Studios and is satisfied with the proposed screening structure (i.e. landscaped mound).

Accordingly, the requirements of condition A18 have been fully satisfied provided that the finished landscape mount is built to the height shown on the plan referenced above and the landscaping (dense shrub planting) planted and maintained in perpetuity.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact David Gibson on 9274 6241.

Yours sincerely



Karen Harragon
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary